

Mr Ben Samcou  
Project Manager  
Sydney Water  
1 Smith Street  
Parramatta 2150

09/04/2020

Dear Mr Samcou,

**Subject: MP 09\_0189 – West Dapto Urban Release Area and Adjacent Growth Areas Project – Approval of Environmental Representative for Stage Two works under Condition 3.9 of Schedule 3 of the Concept Approval and Condition E15 of the Project Approval**

I refer to your letter of request dated 18 March 2020 nominating Kelly Thomas as the Environmental Representative (ER) for Stage Two works associated with the West Dapto Urban Release Area and Adjacent Growth Areas Project.

I note the nomination of Mrs Thomas has been made in accordance with the requirement of condition 3.9 of Schedule 3 of the Concept Approval and condition E15 of the Project Approval.

The Department has considered your request and has reviewed Mrs Thomas's resume and the project organisational chart. Following this review, the Department considers Mrs Thomas to be sufficiently independent of the design and construction personnel and is suitably qualified and experienced to undertake the role of the ER as required by the conditions of approval. I therefore wish to advise, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, that Kelly Thomas is approved to act as the ER for Stage Two works associated with MP 09\_0189.

Should you have any enquiries regarding the above matter, please contact Dominic Crinnion on 9274 6495 or via email at [Dominic.Crinnion@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Dominic.Crinnion@planning.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely



Karen Harragon  
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments  
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary